From: Housing Eiaportal

To: Crystal Leiker

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2021013
Date: Tuesday 19 January 2021 15:44:45

A Chara,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 19/01/2021 in respect of this proposed application.
The information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 19/01/2021 under EIA Portal
ID number 2021013 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?
id=d7d5a3d48f104echb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2021013
Competent Authority: Carlow County Council
Applicant Name: COILLTE CGA

Location: WITHIN THE TOWNLANDS OR ROSSACURRA,
CRANEMORE, KILBRANNISH NORTH, BEALALAW,
RAHEENLIEGH, ACLARE, CO. CARLOW

Description: CONSTRUCTION FOR UP TO 7 NO WIND TURBINES (UP TO 178M TIP
HEIGHT), CONSTRUCTION OF 38kV SUBSTATION, COMPOUND,

BORROW PIT, UNDERGROUND CABLING, MET MAST (100M) AND

ALL ASSOCIATED DEVELOPMENT WORKS. A 10 YEAR PLANNING

PERMISSION AND 35 YEAR OPERATIONAL LIFE.

Linear Development: No
Date Uploaded to Portal: 19/01/2021
Regards

Nicole Coughlan

EIA Portal team
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